ITEM 11NV

MEMORANDUM

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: December 31, 2012

RE: Approval of Golf Course Non-Alcohol Beverage Agreement

INTRODUCTION:

Please accept this memo and the attached information as a request for the Muscatine City
Council to approve the proposed Golf Course exclusive Non-Alcohol Beverage sales agreement.

BACKGROUND:
The current non-alcohol beverage five (5) year agreement at the Muscatine Municipal Golf
Course expires on February 28, 2013. The agreement included pop, sports drinks, bottled water,

and other non-alcohol related drinks for exclusive sales rights.

In December 2012 the attached request for proposal form was sent to perspective vendors that
could meet the needs of the community as detailed in the solicitation.

Two vendors responded to the Request for Proposal and they are as follows:

Vendor Rank Cost Factor
Coca Cola Refreshments 1 $12,466.88
Sprouse Distributing Inc. 2 $15,844.75

The “Cost Factor” is based on the attached “Beverage Vendor Comparison” sheet that was
prepared by Dan McGinn, City of Muscatine Golf Professional. The information in the
comparison was taken from the vendor submittals which was part of the Request for Proposal
which included product cost and annual incentives. The “Cost Factor” demonstrates that the
Coca Cola Refreshments Proposal is projected to cost $3,377.87 less annually and $16,889.35
less over the five (5) year proposed agreement period. The projections are based off of the latest
sales history and assumes a like sales future.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

At this time, City Staff would recommend that the Muscatine City Council approve a five (5)
year agreement with Coca Cola Refreshments for the provision of exclusive non-alcohol
beverages at the Muscatine Municipal Golf Course.
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Reference checks were performed with positive results achieved. The City Staff and City
Attorney have reviewed this recommendation and the requirements of the Request for Proposal.
Market share was not considered as it represents future sales speculation and not financial
guarantees as it relates to an exclusive sales program.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

Golf Staff Letter of Recommendation
Request for Proposal

Beverage Vendor Comparison

Coca Cola Refreshments Submittal
Sprouse Distributing Inc. Submittal
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Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
questions, comments, or concerns.

C. Dan McGinn, Golf Professional



Memo
December 28, 2012

TO: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks & Recreation
FROM: Dan McGinn, Golf Professional
SUBJECT: Golf Course Non-alcoholic Beverage Contract

After assessing the two proposals returned for the golf beverage supplier request for
proposal it is my recommendation that we enter into a five year contract with Coca Cola
Refreshments. Coca Cola Refreshments is offering a $2,000 incentive for being the
exclusive beverage provider at the Municipal Golf Course and they are willing and able
to meet the other requirements in the scope of services in the RFP. I have attached a
beverage vendor comparison sheet that applies the proposed unit pricing to previous
year’s sales under the assumption that sales with Coca Cola would be the same as Pepsi’s
actual sales during that time. This document shows a yearly difference of approximately
$3,400 when comparing the pricing and the incentive proposed by each vendor.

Dan McGinn
Golf Professional

Attachment:
Beverage vendor comparison



City of Muscatine
Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department
Request for Proposal — Golf Course Beverage Supplier

The City of Muscatine and the Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department is now
soliciting a Request for Proposal from beverage vendors to supply non-alcoholic drink
products at the Muscatine Municipal Golf Course.

We are seeking a professional vendor that has demonstrated a successful record of
supplying beverages, equipment and service as outlined in the attached “Scope of
Services.”

If you are interested in submitting a proposal, complete the attached forms and return
them in an envelope clearly marked “Golf Course Beverage Supplier Proposal” to:

City of Muscatine — Finance Department
215 Sycamore St. — City Hall
Muscatine, IA 52761

All proposals must be received in the Finance Department by 2:00pm on Thursday
December 20, 2012. Proposals will be opened at 2:05pm on Thursday December 20,
2012. Late proposals will be returned unopened.

The City of Muscatine reserves the right to reject any or all proposals deemed to not be in
the best interest of the City. The “Scope of Services” shall be construed as minimum
requirements of the Request for Proposal. Any and all alternatives and/or alterations will
not be accepted unless approved in writing by the City. The attached submittal form(s)
must be completed in detail.

Thank you for your time and attention to this process. Please contact the Muscatine Parks
and Recreation Department at (563) 263-4735 if you have any questions. Proposals are
due at 2:00pm Thursday December 20, 2012.

Sincerely,

Dan McGinn
Golf Professional
Muscatine Municipal Golf Course



City of Muscatine
Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department
Request for Proposal — Golf Course Beverage Supplier
Summary: The City of Muscatine is seeking a multi-year arrangement for the provision
of non-alcoholic beverages at the Muscatine Municipal Golf Course. We are soliciting for
a dependable and professional vendor to provide this service. The following minimum
standards should be taken into consideration as you prepare your proposal.

1. Provide a complete product list that your firm will be able to supply. Please
include unit size, case size and seasonal availability if applicable.

2. Provide a complete and detailed product price list.

3. Provide a complete and detailed product retail price recommendation by
individual unit.

4. Provide the delivery schedule for year round delivery.
5. A minimum of one (1) vending machine for outside locations is requested.
6. Selected vendor must obtain all necessary licenses and permits if applicable.

7. Selected vendor is expected to provide regular and emergency customer service
within 24 hours of notification

8. Selected vendor must have current beverage supply experience.
9. Selected vendor is expected to provide acceptable references.
10. Selected vendor will enter into a contract with The City of Muscatine.

11. Selected vendor will be required to provide acceptable and standard for the trade
insurance coverage as requested.

12. The following equipment shall be provided by the selected vendor and at the
vendor’s expense throughout the term of the agreement. These coolers
requirements should be considered minimum. Additional coolers may be
requested throughout the contract term:

a. Two (2) coolers with dimensions of 24" width, 24” depth and 60” height
capable of cooling 6 cases of 20 ounce bottles.

b. One (1) cooler with dimensions of 51" width, 24 depth and 78" height
capable of cooling 20 cases of 20 ounce bottles with two (2) sliding doors.



c. One (1) cooler with dimensions of 36” width, 24 dépth and 58” height
capable of cooling 9 cases of 20 ounce bottles with two (2) doors.

d. One (1) fountain pop dispenser with six (6) heads and ice chest not to
exceed 25 width 27"depth and 60” height.

The selected vendor should expect the supplied cooler to be used as needed by the golf
course concession operations. This will included refrigerated food needs and alcohol
related beverage cooler needs.

13. For your review, attached you will find the 2011 and 2012 beverage sales reports.
Deadline for submission: All proposals must be delivered to The City of Muscatine —

Finance Department, 215 Sycamore St. Muscatine, IA 52761 by the deadline of 2:00pm
Thursday December 20, 2012.



City of Muscatine
Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department
Request for Proposal — Golf Course Beverage Supplier
Submittal Sheet

Name of Vendor:

Contact Person:

Business Address:

Business Phone Number:

1. Explain your beverage business experience:

2. Please list three (3) business references that we may contact:
1.

2.

3.

3. Are you able to meet the minimum requirements of the “Scope of Services™?
Yes No (If no, please explain in detail)

4. Are you able to submit the following information with your proposal?

a. Complete and detailed product list: Yes No
b. Complete and detailed unit price list: Yes No
¢. Recommended retail unit pricing: Yes No

5. Can you obtain a minimum of $500,000 general liability insurance with the City
named as additional insured? Yes No




6. Can you and will you provide a concession trailer or unit if requested?
Yes No If so, please describe the unit you would provide:

7. Please list and explain your preference on the term of the agreement. Please explain
any pricing changes in relation to length of the agreement:
3 years 4 years 5 years

8. Are you capable of providing customer service support for equipment and product
within 24 hours of being notified? Yes No

9. If awarded the agreement, what lead time would you need in order to deliver the
equipment and products requested?

10. Please list any additional services that you could and would provide. Please be
specific:

11. Please list any incentives that you could and would provide to The City of Muscatine
for receiving an exclusive beverage contract at the Municipal Golf Course. Please be
specific:

Contact Person:
Phone Number:
Authorized Signature:
Date:

***Proposals are due at 2:00pm on Thursday December 20, 2012***



Projected costs using actual sales quantities from 2011 and 2012

Beverage vendor comparison

These figures assume same sales of Coke products as actuals from Pepsi
This document is an example of costs applying future costs with acutal sales from 2011 and 2012

Pepsi Coke
Item 2012 QTY Cost Item total Cost Item total
Water 99 $14.75*] $1,460.25 $10.80] $1,069.20
200z soda 352 $21.60*] $7,603.20 $19.68] $6,927.36
Sports Drink 255 $21.60"| $5,508.00 $18.36] $4,681.80
3 Gal. BIB 17151 gal $42.60 $724.20 $37.15 $757.86 | 2.5 gal BIB reflects
5 Gal. BIB 14 $70.65 $989.10 $68.69 $961.66|total gallons
Co2 3 $20.00 $60.00 $23.00 $69.00
$16,344.75 $14,466.88
Iincentive $500.00 $2,000.00
total net incentive] $15,844.75 $12,466.88
Difference:$3,377.87
Pepsi Coke
Item 2011 QTY Cost Item total Cost Item total
Water 110 $14.75*] $1,622.50 $10.80] $1,188.00
200z soda 412 $21.60*] $8,899.20 $19.68] $8,108.16
Sports Drink 228 $21.60*| $4,924.80 $18.36] $4,186.08
3 Gal. BIB 16148 gal $42.60 $681.60 $37.15 $713.28 | 2.5 gal BIB reflects
5 Gal. BIB 17 $70.65| $1,201.05 $68.69] $1,167.73|total gallons
$17,329.15 $15,363.25
Incentive $500.00 $2,000.00
total net incentive| $16,829.15 $13,363.25

* includes $1.00 per case CDA payable on all 24ct equivalent

Difference: $3,465.90

cases sold at golf course or through vending machine.



City of Muscatine
Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department
Request for Proposal — Golf Course Beverage Supplier
Submittal Sheet
A 25 / ]
Name of Vendor: (x“)(.& Lo\a P\ e{ oSN m(r\)r )
Contact Person:_ \=-\\7 ¢ bedy. VaXe

Business Address: A{’”\ \S ‘:@)5-\% T3 \(\/
RO T Siand X\ a2\

Business Phone Number: ¥y - T\ - HA D

1. Explain your bev age business experienceiM La Cs;\c\ (mr\’)(mu 19
The WeAdY Vocord Vowe coar an{)c«“\\,i. We nade \Weun ine

e

N 0e9G Ao VN \}fcufoo

>

2. Please list three (3) business refer\ences that we may contact: 5
L MoV vehan - o0l cund Drone ra;.("yo Ch TC Daace Vg Te-F90 G o

Z-Qﬁ(\ 9 Ql‘u‘%oﬁ— Toed i\ M Ve ek Dt (ol Do D22 L 3520
3. .H.\\LL IV‘Q(\\:‘\‘“ - Mg %m&;n:j\’o{bmfo\qﬂ\( o Quilgls 2093 - OS5 '\%

3. Are you able to meet the minimum requirements of the “Scope of Services™?
Yes_ 'K No (If no, please explain in detail)

4. Are you able to submit the following information with your proposal?

a. Complete and detailed product list: Yes_ X No
b. Complete and detailed unit price list: Yes_ X No
¢. Recommended retail unit pricing: Yes_ £ No

5. Can you obtain a minimum of $500,000 general liability insurance with the City
named as additional insured? Yes X No




6. Can you and will you provide a concession trailer or unit if requested?
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any pricing changes in relation to length of the agreement:
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11. Please list any incentives that you could and would provide to The City of Muscatine
for receiving an exclusive beverage contract at the Municipal Golf Course. Please be
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***Proposals are due at 2:00pm on Thursday December 20, 2012%**



City of Muscatine
Muscatine Parks and Recreation Department
Request for Proposal — Golf Course Beverage Supplier

Submittal Sheet
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3. Are you able tp meet the minimum requirements of the “Scope of Services™?
Yes No (If no, please explain in detail)

4. Are you able to submit the following information with your proposal?

a. Complete and detailed product list: Yes . No
b. Complete and detailed unit price list: ~ Yes y/, No
c. Recommended retail unit pricing: Yes_ V' No

5. Can you obtain a minimum of SSO‘O/,OOO general liability insurance with the City
named as additional insured? Yes No




6. Can you and will you provide a concession trailer or unit if requested?
Yes No If so, please describe the unit you would provide:
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8. Are you capable of providing customer \s;rvice support for equipment and product
within 24 hours of being notified? Yes No

9. If awarded the agreement, what lead time would you need in order to deliver the
equipment and products requested?
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10. Please list any additional services that you could and would provide. Please be
specific:
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***Proposals are due at 2:00pm on Thursday December 20, 2012***





